From: Marilyn D. Davis

To: Leo Lopez; Gina Dickens; John Lynn; Craig McLeod; Alexis Reyes Munoz; Francine Tricarico; Pasquale Correale;
Robert Hoch

Cc: Bruno Genova

Subject: Re: External E-mail - Madison NJ

Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:10:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

+Rob for awareness

M

From: Leo Lopez <Leo.Lopez@AlticeUSA.com>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Gina Dickens <GinaDickens@excellcommunications.com>; John Lynn
<John.Lynn@AlticeUSA.com>; Craig McLeod <Craig.McLeod@AlticeUSA.com>; Alexis Reyes Munoz
<Alexis.ReyesMunoz@AlticeUSA.com>; Francine Tricarico <Francine.Tricarico@AlticeUSA.com>;
Pasquale Correale <Pasquale.Correale@AlticeUSA.com>

Cc: Marilyn D. Davis <Marilyn.Davis16@AlticeUSA.com>; Bruno Genova
<BGenova@genovaburns.com>

Subject: RE: External E-mail - Madison NJ

Marilyn, I know this was an issue a few months ago, and Alexis provided all pole info then.
Could you please advise on this situation as it is greatly affecting our commitments for this
year.

From: Gina Dickens [mailto:GinaDickens@excellcommunications.com]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:33 PM

To: John Lynn <John.Lynn@AlticeUSA.com>; Craig McLeod
<Craig.McLeod@AlticeUSA.com>; Alexis Reyes Munoz
<Alexis.ReyesMunoz@AlticeUSA.com>; Leo Lopez <Leo.Lopez@AlticeUSA.com>;
Francine Tricarico <Francine.Tricarico@AlticeUSA.com>

Cc: Helder Pereira <helderpereira@excellcommunications.com>; FTTH Directors
<FTTHDirectors@excellcommunications.com>; Bonnie Powers
<bonniepowers@excellcommunications.com>; Stacey Arndall
<staceyarndall@excellcommunications.com>; Alfonso Alaimo
<AlfonsoAlaimo@excellcommunications.com>; Anthony Aber
<AnthonyAber@excellcommunications.com>

Subject: External E-mail - Madison NJ

[External Email]

Caution: This email originated outside of Altice USA. Please do not click
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Just spoke with Madison Borough Admin and he has instructed the Police to cease detail due
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to fact Madison owns the utility poles and there is no Permit to attach cable to their poles.
Please contact Ray Codey 973 593-3038.

VennDiagram Gina Dickens
inadicken xcellcommunications.com
23 Willis Ave

- Syosset NY 11791
Cell: 917 841-3382

www.excellcommunications.com
Telecom & Connectivity Services

Confidentiality Notice: This communication, including attachments, is intended only for the
addressee(s), and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or the information
attached hereto by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and destroy the original communication and any copies.

Caution: This email originated outside of Altice USA. Please do not click
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

is safe.
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